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Ruth Nettles

From: O'Neal, Barbara [boneal@caritonfields.com)
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2008 3:57 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing in 090009

Attachments: Notice of Filing Corrected Matrix.pdf, PEF's 10th Req. Conf. Class'n Just. Matrix.pdf

Matthew R. Bemier, Carlton Fields, P.A., 215 South Monroe Street, Ste. 500, Tallahassee, FL 32301,
mbermer(@carltonficlds.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing;

The filing is to be made in Docket 090009-EI, In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause;

The total number of pages is 3;

The attached document is Progress Energy Florida's Notice of Filing Corrected Confidentiality Justification Matrix for
the Tenth Request for Confidential Classification.

Thank you.

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Barbara O'Neal
Legal Administrative Assistant

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 500
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1866

direct 850,425.3388

fax 850.222.0398
boneal@carltonfields.com
www carltenfiglds.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

[INRE: NUCLEAR POWER PLANT COST Docket No. 090009-EI
RECOVERY CLAUSE Submitted for Filing: August 3, 2009

NOTICE OF FILING CORRECTED CONFIDENTIALITY JUSTIFICATION MATRIX
FOR THE TENTH REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

Notice is hereby given, through the undersigned counsel, on behalf of Progress Encrgy
Florida, Inc. of filing the CORRECTED Confidentiality Justification Matrix for the Tenth

Request for Confidential Classification.

Respectfirlly submitted,

R. ALEXANDER GLENN AMES MICHAEL WALLS

General Counsel Florida Bar No. 0706242
JOHN BURNETT DIANNE M. TRIPLETT
Associate General Counsel Florida Bar No. 0872431
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE MATTHEW R. BERNIER
COMPANY, LLC Florida Bar No. 0059886
Post Office Box 14042 CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 Post Office Box 3239
(727) 820-5587/Fax: (727) 820-5519 Tampa, FL 33601-3239

(813) 223-7000/Fax: (813) 229-4133

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to
counsel and parties of record as indicated below via electronic and U.S. Mail this 3" day of

August, 2009,

TTORNEY

DCCUMENT WUHBER-GATE
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MR. PAUL LEWIS, JR.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

(850) 222-8738 / FAX: (850) 222-9768
Email: paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com

CHARLES REHWINKEL

Associate Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Email: rehwinkel.charles{@leg. state.fl.us

KEINO YOUNG

LISA BENNETT

JENNIFER BRUBAKER

ANNA WILLIAMS

. Florida Public Service Commussion

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd

Tallahassee 32399

(850)413-6218 / FAX: (850) 413-6184

Email: kvoung@psc.state.fl.us
1bennett@psc.state.fl.us
Jorubake@psc.state.fl.us
awilliams{@psc,state.fl.us

VICKI GORDON KAUFMAN

JON C. MOYLE, JR.

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FLL 32301

(850) 681-3828 / FAX: (850} 681-8788

Email: vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
jmoyle@kgmlaw.com

HONORABLE CHARLES S. DEAN
Senate Majority Whip

411 Tomkins Street

Inverness, FL 34450

Phone: (352) 860-517%

154835131

JOHN W. MCWHIRTER

McWhirter Law Firm

400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

(813) 224-0866 / FAX: (813)221-1854
Email: jmcwhirter@mac-law.com

BRYAN S. ANDERSON

JESSICA CANO

Flonda Power & Light

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

(561) 691-7101 / FAX: (561) 691-7135

Email: bryan.anderson@fpl.com
Jessica.cano l.com

JAMES W. BREW

F. ALVIN TAYLOR

Brickfield Burchette Ratts & Stone, PC

1025 Thomas Jefferson St NW

8th FL West Tower

Washington, DC 20007-5201

(202) 342-0800 / FAX: (202) 342-0807

Email: jbrew@bbrslaw.com
ataylor{@bbrslaw.com

E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc.
¢/o Williams Law Firm

1720 S. Gadsden Street MS 14, Ste. 20
Tallahassee, FIL 32301

(850) 222-1246 / FAX: (850) 599-9079
Email: Ljacobs50(@comcast.net

RANDY B. MILLER

White Springs Agncultural Chemicals, Inc.

P.O. Box 300
White Springs, FL 32096
Email: RMiller(@pcsphosphate.com




GARY A. DAVIS

JAMES S. WHITLOCK

Gary A. Davis & Associates

P.O. Box 649

Hot Springs, NC 28743

(828) 622-0044

Email: gadavis@enviroattorney.com
1swhitlock{@envirpattomey.com

HONORAEBLE MIKE FASANO

8217 Massachusetts Avenue

New Port Richey, FL 34653

(727) 485-5885 / FAX: (727) 841-4453

15483533t

CAPTAIN SHAYLA L. MCNEILL
AFLOA/JACL-ULT

AFCESA

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403
(850) 283-6663 / FAX: (850) 283-6219
Email: shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil

EDGAR M. ROACH, JR.

McGuire Woods

2600 Two Hanover Square

P.O. Box 27507 (27611)

Raleigh, NC 27601

(919) 755-6690 / Fax: (919) 755-6593



